GARTENBAUM Andrea

From: Garrahan Paul <paul.garrahan@state.or.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 8:41 AM

To: GARTENBAUM Andrea

Subject: RE: GPLMP Notice garrahan redline

You bet. | had one other thought overnight. The description could more clearly describe why this area qualifies for the
modified maintenance plan. | don’t recall that it really explained that. My comments are working on the assumption
that the area qualifies. And that the actual plan follows the rules. I’'m relying on your analysis and conclusions on

that. Let me know if you feel any need for me to review anything else related to this.

Paul Garrahan

Acting Attorney-in-Charge, Natural Resources Section
Oregon Department of Justice

971-673-1943 (Portland Office; M, Th & F)
503-947-4593 (Salem Office; T & W)

503-929-7553 (mobile)

;é Flease consider the environment befare printing this email

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea [mailto:andrea.gartenbaum@state.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 8:33 AM

To: GARRAHAN Paul

Subject: RE: GPLMP Notice garrahan redline

Paul, Thanks for this quick turnaround!

Andrea Gartenbaum
Rules Group Lead

From: Garrahan Paul [mailto:paul.garrahan@state.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 4:07 PM

To: GARTENBAUM Andrea

Cc: OLIPHANT Margaret

Subject: GPLMP Notice garrahan redline

Andrea: My comments and proposed edits are attached. Overall, this looked pretty good to me. | didn’t have too much
to add here. | only spent about 50 minutes looking at this. Unless | hear otherwise, | will just bill my time to a
miscellaneous air quality matter number.

Paul Garrahan

Acting Attorney-in-Charge, Natural Resources Section
Oregon Department of Justice

971-673-1943 (Portland Office; Tu, Th & F)
503-947-4593 (Salem Office; M & W)

ié Please consider the environment before printing this email

**EXXCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-
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mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the

message and any attachments from your system.
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